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From: Simon Truong

To: "Glenn Ford"; “cityofryde@ryde.nsw.gov.au"

Cc: Amy Watson

Subject: Modification Request to Concept Plan Approval and Stage 1 Project Approval at 110—114 Herring Road,
Macquarie Park (MP10_0112 MOD 4 and MP10_0113 MOD 4)

Date: Monday, 1 September 2014 3:07:00 PM

Attachments: Notification letter to Council.pdf

Dear Glenn,

Please find attached the letter issued by the department. | original has been posted along with 2
hardcopies of the EA.

Regards

Simon Truong|Senior Planning Officer|Industry, Key Sites and Social
Projects|NSW Department of Planning and Environment

www.planning.nsw.gov.au

Room 303, 23 - 33 Bridge Street, NSW SYDNEY 2000|GPO Box 39 SYDNEY NSW 2001|@: 02 9228 6457|
P4:simon.truong@planning.nsw.gov.au
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NSW | Planning &
Environment
Contact: Simon Truong
Phone: 02 9228 6457
Fax: 02 9228 6488
Email:  simon.truong@planning.nsw.gov.au
Ourref: MP10_0113 MOD 4 and
MP 10_0112 MOD 4

The General Manager
City of Ryde Council
Locked Bag 2069

NORTH RYDE NSW 1670

Attn: Ms Meryl Bishop
Acting Group Manager Environment and Planning

Dear Ms Bishop,

Subject: Notification of Section 75W Modification Request for MP10_0112 MOD 4 Concept
Plan Approval and MP 10_0113 MOD 4 Stage 1 Project Approval at 110-114 Herring Road,
Macquarie Park

Urbis has submitted a request to modify the above Concept Approval and Stage 1 Major Project
Approval at 110-144 Herring Road, Macquarie Park. The site is within the City of Ryde Local

Government Area.

| invite Council to make a submission on the request, including advice on recommended conditions of
approval, by Tuesday 16 September 2014.

The proposal seeks to:

o amend the dwelling mix with an additional 3 apartments in Stage 1 (from 340 — 343);

o modification to the building envelope, facade and internal layout of the Brisbane Building;
o relocation of the community room from the Sydney to the Perth Building;

e modification to the retail floor space in the Sydney Building;

e landscaping and fagade changes.

A copy of the modification request is enclosed for Council's review and is also available at the

department’s website:
http://majorprojects.planning.nsw.gov.au/index.pl?action=view job&job id=6663
http://majorprojects.planning.nsw.gov.au/index.pl?action=view job&job id=6660

It is departmental policy to make your submission available on the department’s website.

Your contact officer for this proposal is Simon Truong and can be contacted on 9228 6457 or via email
at simon.truong@planning.nsw.gov.au. Please mark all correspondence regarding the proposal to the
attention of the contact officer.

Yours sincerely

Nucthon (4[4

Amy Watson
Team Leader
Key Sites and Social Projects

Department of Planning & Environment 23-33 Bridge Street Sydney NSW 2000
GPO Box 39 Sydney NSW 2001 Phone 02 9228 61 11 Fax 02 9228 6455 Website: planning.nsw.gov.au









